Capex Purchase

From: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>
Sent: 20 February 2024 11:23

To: Capex Purchase

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp

Subject: RE: QCS approval request for KAPCO - KWH

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Approving below PR assuming Airex brand is supplied



Home & Kitchen » Heating, Cooling & Air Quality » Water Heaters & Geysers » Immersion Rods

Airex Stainless Steel Material Immersior
Heater 1.5 inch B.S.P Double Pipe Heati
Element With Temprature Controller

Senser Thermostat (3kw+7inch)

Visit the Airex Store
1.0 WiTigsass ~  1rating

5

Returns Policy

Currently unavailable.
We don't know when or if this item will be back in stock.

Material Stainless Steel
Brand Alrex

Colour Silver
Wattage 3000 Watts

Regards

Binu Balachandran
+91-8452876061

From: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 9:40 AM
To: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>



Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>
Subject: QCS approval request for KAPCO - KWH

Dear Sir,

Dear Sir,

Requesting your approval attached QCS.
The requirement is for KAPCO Kurla ware house. Below is lowest vendor as per attachment.

RFQ No: R0229

COST COMPARISON REPORT
s . Lowest Lowest o
Item Code Item Description Unit Qty Unit Rate Vendor Unit Price Total
3KW HEATER M. A.
1.5 INCH WITH 3KW HE%’LEEE;.%IENFCH WITH NOS 10.00 1045.00 ELECTRICAL 1,045.00 10,450.00
CHECK NET SOLUTIONS

Thanks & Regards
Pramod Singh
9769548806
9801387143




